UNITED NATIONS

ECONOMIC
AND
SOCIAL COUNCIL

GENERAL

ENGLISH
LRIGINAL:

E/4C.24/SR.83
17 Cctober 1951

[

Dual distribution

Thirteenth Session

CN-ORDINATION COMMITTEE

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE EIGHTY~THIRD MEETING

held at the Palais des Natione, Geneva,
on Tuesday, 4 September 1951, at 3 p.m.

CCNTENTS ¢

Co-ordination among the United Nations and the
specialized agencles (item 39 of the Couneil
azenda) (eontinued);

(¢) Review of the 1952 prozrammes of the United
Nations and the specialized agencles
(E/1991 and adc.l, E/2053, E/AC.24/L.27 and
Add,1, E/AC.24/L.28, E/AC.24/L.2Y)
(continued):

(1) Specialized azencies (continued):

(5) World Health Organization (continued)

(6) International Civil aviation
OCrganization

(11) General discussion on priorities

(114) Communication from the Advisory Committee
on Administrative and Budgetary Questions
(E/2053)

Pazes

21

g

T el i il il

158
b



5/iC.24/SR.83
prze 2

Present:
Chajrman: Mr, KOTSCHNIG
Members:

Belrium Mr. BLONDEEL

Canada Mr. ROGERS

Chile Mr, DONOSO

China Mr, TSAC

Czechoslovakia Mr, TRHLfK

France Mr, HESSEL

India Mr, DESAI

Iran Mr, JAZAERI

Pakistan Mr, Atwar HUSSAIN

Philippines Mr, REYES

Poland Mr, URBANIAK
Miss KITAJGRODZKA

Sweden

Union of Soviet Socialist Republics

United Kingdom of Great Britain and
Northern Irsland

United States of Ameriea
Uruguay

Observers from Member Stateas:

Brazil
Egypt

Representatives of specialized ajencies:

Intornationsl Labour Organisation
United Nations Educaticnal, Scientific
and Cultural Organization

World Health Orzanization

Internaticnal Refugee Organization

Mr. C.RBONNIER
Mr, KORUKIN

Mr, ANDERSON

Mr, CATES
Mr, ALVAREZ OLLONIEGO

Mr, MACHADO
Mr, CORDON

Mr, EVANS
Mr, COX

Mr. BERKELEY

Dr, Brock CHISHOLM
Dr, FORREST

Miss BAVERSTOCK



E/AC,24/5R, 83

page 3
Representatives of non-zovermmental orzanizations:
Category B and Register:
Catholic International Union for
~ Social Service Mr, LULTEN

International Federation of

University Women Miss MILLS

League of Red Cross Societies Mr, LEDERMANN

Secretariat:

Mr, Martin Hill Director of Co-ordination for
Speclalized Agencles and Economic
and Socisl Matters

Mr, Sze Secretary to the Committee

E/AC,2L/SR.85

2e 3

Representatives of non-governmental organizatigns:

Catezory B and Reglster
International Alliance nf Women Miss GINSBERG )

" Women's International Leazue for
Peace and Freedom Mrs,., BAER

Seeretariat:

Mr, Martin HILL Direcetor of Co-ordinatien for
Specialized Agencies and Economic
and Social Matters

Mr, SZE Secretary to the Committee.



E/iC,2L/5R.,83
paze 4

CO=ORDINATICN AMONZT THE UNITED NATIONS AND THE SPECIALIZED AGENCIES
{(item 39 ¢f tne Council agenda) (continued):

(c) REVIEW 07 THE 1952 PROGRAMMES OF THE UNITED NATIONS AND THE SPECIALIZED
AGENCIES (B/1991 and Add.l, /2053, E/AC,24/L.27 and Add.1, E/AC.24/L.28,
E/AC.24/1.29) (continued):

(i) Specialized agencies (continued):

{5) World Health Organization (continued)-

The CHAIRMAN eaid that the statement made at the preceding meeting by
the reprascntative nf the World Health Organization (WHO) had brousht out very
clearly the fact that the United Nations héd, from the start, been dealing,
know nzly or unknowingly, with botn substantive and regional priorities, between
which a clvar distinction should b= drawn, Matters which were given priority
because ¢f their subziance, suck as land reform, should not be confused with
questions to which priority was assigned on regional grounds,-such as assistance
to war-devastated areas, financial assistance to under-developed countries, help

to Korea ani the like.

Mr. CATES (United States of America) conzratulated WHO on the fact that
its pregramme had been drawn up on a priority basis. The organization's report
showed that general considerations and overall priorities had to be brought into
line with the particular needs of each rezion, The fact that WHO had found it
possible to dreaw up its programme in terms of the criteria established the
previous year by the Council was of importance, as it indicated that the estab-

lishment of such criteria was; in fact, of practical use,

Mr, HESSEL (France) noted with appreciation that in drawing up its work
programme WHO had made zreat efforts to apply the criteria laid down by the
Qouncil, He was glad to see that it was possible to arrange a work programme
indicating first priorities, as WHO had done. In the case of the'programmea of
tae regional organs it was necessary, when determining priorities, to apply
individual criteria for each region, That should not, however, be carried too far,



E/AC,24/5R,83
page 5

As his delezation had alreac, pointed out, when the WHO report had been under
consideration in plenary meeting, there must be limits to regionaliam. Thé
relative urgzency of projects within the framework of WHO!'s general activities
should not be lost sizht of. The representative of WHO had spoken of organiza-
tions such as the United Nations International Children's Emergency Fund (UNICEF),
which operated in fielde which in some caset bordered on those of WHO, and whose
activities were equally important and should have equally high priority. Hence
the Council would be well advised to take the activities of such crganizations into
econsideration when establishing pr;oritiea amonz the projects of the specialized

agencles in general, and among those of WHO in particular,

The CHAIRMAN emphasized the importance of the last point made by the
French representative, a point which he himself had intended to take up when the
discussion of the programmee of the specialized agencies had been completed.

Mr, JAZAERI (Iran) expressed azreement with the remarks of the previous
speakers, He particularly wished to thank and congratulate WHO on the work it
had done in certain countrics of the Midd = East, and especially in Iran, He
hoped that WHO would continue to concern itself with the needs of those countries.

Mr, DONOSO (Chile) joined the previous speakers in conzratulating 'Y,
He was particularly appreciative of the efforts that that organization had made to
establish priorities in accordance with the eriteria laid down by the Council,

It must not be forgotten that, althouzh "priority" meant a general priority,
it implied rezional priority as well, It should also be remembered that
emerzencles mizht arise and call'for changes in the established order of priorities.
Thus, WHO had been called upon to take emergency measurcs in Chile to deal with an
unexpected epidemic of poliomyelitis, The violence of the outbreak had taken
Chile by surprise, since the country had been without experience in that field.
WHO had provided all the staff and supplies required to fizht the epidemic success-
fully, That showed how necessary it was to extend the priority system to include

gudden emerzencies.



B/AC,2L/SR,83
page 6

Mr. DESAI (India), while agreeins with the varioue points made by
previous speakers, wished to stress one point in particular, namely: when the
allotment of priorities was discussed, the interplay of regional and global
priorities ought to be taken into account, He suggested that the Committee might
discuss the question of the relative importance to be allotted to regional and
general priorities in the work programme of a commission or specialized agency.

The CHAIRMAN thought that the point raised by the Indian representative
might be considered later, when cther general points which had been raised during

the debate were discussed,

Mr. REYES (Philippines) agreed with the observations of the Indian
representative, He had been much impressed by the WHO representative's statement,
and in particular by the way in which the needs of individual rezions, and
countries within those regions, had becn considered without in any way neglecting
the general problems which WHO had to tackle on a world scale,

Mr, ANDERSON (United Kinegdom) said that the work of WHO and that
organization's excellent report showed the need for extreme flexibility in the
interpretation of priorities,

Mr, MACHADO (Observer for the Brazilian Government) said that the
-application of a rigid system of priorities would not in practice produce the
_results it was desired to secure.

: In drawing up a programme, the nature of the w>rk done by each specialized
?agency:must be considered., Recommendations by the Council should not refer to
the specific programmes of work of each body or agency, but should ask for the
specialized agencies' help in broad fields, such as full employment, long-term
‘needs of children, migration, assistance to Palestinian refugees, reconstruction
in Korea, assistance to under-developed countries, the increase of food productiomn
and so on. Having asked for help in those fields, the Council would have the
rizht to expest roporte from +he cpecizlized agencies on the action which they had

taken under each heading,



B/4C,24/5R.83
page 7

In the absence of further speakers on the prozramme of WHO, the CHAIRMAN

declared the discussion closec,

(6) International Civil Aviation Orzanization

In the absonce of & recpresentative of the International Civil aviation
Organization (IC\0), Mr, SZE, Secrctary to the Committee, said that he had little
to add to the statement made by the ICAC assembly, which was roproduced in para-
2raph 66 of document E/.C,24/L,28., He pointed out, however, that in the report
of ICAO (Supplementary Report of the ICiO Couneil to the assembly on the acti-
vities of the Organization, 1 January - 31 May 1951, Ch. VI, first parazraph)
(E/2033/Add.3), it was stated that Genecral assembly resolution 413 (V) had been
taken into account by the ICAO Council in preparinz the orzanization's budget
estimates for 1952, and that a list of ICAO's major ficlde of activity had been
prepared and submitted to its sssembly,

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that ICAC was an operationsl or:anization,
with many permanent functions of an administrative and rezulatory nature, The
problem of priorities arose, therefore, only in relation to a limited number of
thc orzanization's activities, The question beforc the Committec was whethsr,
in iccorlance with the Council's rccommendations, it was desirable for ICAO to do
more in the way of establishing priorities rcgarding that restricted number of
activities,

Mr, HESSEL (France) thousht that ICAO might well follow the practice of
the other specialized agencice and submit a work prozramme with some indication

of the priority accorded to cach project, althoush it mizht not be possitle to
present the prozramme in the same form as thosc of the Food and azricultural Or-
gepimation(Fi0) and WHO, for example, 1t was particularly necessary for ICAO to
adopt tha common procedure, because the risk it ran in disvensing with a system of
priorities was rather serious, If thc Council were ziven no indication of ICAO's
own allocation of priorities, it mi-ht inadvertently allot sccond priority to all
ICAO projects,



B/AC,2L/5R .83
page 8

Mr, CATES (United States of America) agreed with the French representﬁ-
tive, He recogﬁized that ICAO's task was one which lent itself less easily to
troatment by the system of priorities, Priorities were, in any'casa, not an end
in themselves, but a means to an end, and ICAO had, in fact, established its own
priorities by detemining in what order to deal with the work referred to in the
annexes to its report., He felt, however, that it would be most useful if ICAO and
other operational agencies ¢ould submit their work programmes in an edsily under=

standable form,

Mr. ANDERSON (United Kingzdom) was loth to agree that ICAO should bé
recomnended to do a great deal of work in drawing up a programme which it
considersd unnecessary. He sugzested that it should be asked to supply further
particulars of its work prozramme, which tne Council could consider at its
firteenth session; the Council could then say whether it required fuller details
about the application of the Council's criteria for priorities.

In the absence of further speakers on the programme of ICAO the CHAIRMAN

daclared the discussion closed,

(14) General discussion on priorities,

The CHAIRMAN requested the Committee to consider, first, whether the
relevant General Assembly resolutions applied only to the Council, its technical
comnissions and the specialized agencies, or whether they also applied to
various other more or less autonomous bodies with separate programmes within the
‘United Nations, such as UNICEF, and secondly, whether the latter type of organi-
iation should also establish priorities,

_ : Mr, ANDERSON (United Kinzdom) wondered whether the establishment of the
.;aii-autonqmoua bodies to which the Chairman had referred did not, in point of
fact, of itself, reflect the desire of the General Assembly and the Council to
emphasige certain broad priority categories, Technical assistance was, for
example, a nractical aspect of the priority given to assistance to under-developed



E/AC,.2L/SR,83
paze 9

countries, If the programmes of such agencies were, in fact, already based on
priorities, the Committee rigzht be tending to discuss "priorities within

priorities,

The CHAIRMAN said tha* in the case of the technical assistance pro-
Zrammes it was for the Technical Assistance Committee and the Technical Assistance
Board tu deal with the problem of prioritics,

Mr, CATES (United States of imerica) suggested that the varioué reso-
lutions on the subject adopted by the General Assembly and the Council should at
least be brought to the attention of the various so~called semi-autonomous

orzanizations of the type to which the Chairman had referred,

Mr, MACHADO (Observer for the Brazilian Government) pointed out that
the very names of such organizations as UNICEF, the United Nations Korean Relief
Agency (UNKRA), the United Nations Relief and Works Agency for Palestine Refuszees
(UNRWAPR) indicated that their activities were a United Nations responsibility,
and that the Council was the only organ of the United Nations which was competent

to exert authority over them,

Mr. BLONDEEL (Belpium) thought that, as he had stated on an earlier
occasion, the independence of the specialized and semi-autonomous agencies was
not incompatible with the co-ordination of their efforts with those of the United
Nations. The fact that they enjoyed a measure of autonomy made it possible for
those azencies to decide to associate themselves more closely with the efforts of
other Unit.ed Nations organizations. There was therefore no reason why the
Council should no%t address to them a recommendation to that effect, A separate
recommendation should, however, be drawn up for each agency, since each of them

had its own peculiar structure.



E/AC.24/SR,83
paze 10

Mr. Martin HILL (Director of Co-ordination for Specialized Agencies and
Economic and Social Matters) said that the problem, raised some weeks earlier,
of how the scmi-autonomous organizations could best be brought within the United
Nations framework in respect of the procedures for co-ordination among the United
Nations =2n?d the specialized agencies, was different from the question whether the
same rules and procedures should be applied to them with regard to priorities,
At the earlier discussion, it had been agreed that semi-autonomous organizations
should be informed of, and asked to co-operate in, arrangaments which were agreed
at a hish level concerning such matters as prior consultation, reasonable dead-
lines for the submission of new projects, respect for the obligations contained in
azreements with the specialized agencles and so on, It was already the practice
to invite their representatives to meetings of the Administrative Committee on

icn (aCC}, and arrangements for co~ordination with them would be intensi-

fied in the future,

He doubted, however, whether procedures with rezard to priorities which were
applicable to the functional and regzional commissions and specialized agencies
could be made fully applicable to the semieautonomous organizations, For example,
UNRWAPR was, in fact; already operating a priority programme, and its main
priorities were very evident, namely: to feed the Palestine refugees and to try
to fini works projecis which would enable them to become self-supporting. Again,
.4n the case of UNICEF, which was a supply organization catering for a large number
maflditﬁerent countries, priorities between programmes for one country and another
ﬁunuld be most invidious, and unlikely to be profitable, Conditions with regard
-ﬁg supply and operative agencies were, in general, very different from those
obtaining in the case of commissions and agencies dealing primarily with studies
and investigations,



B/ 00,24/ ,83

o ora 11
t"-'f_.]" -~

Mr, HESSEL (France) thousht the statement just made by the Dircetor of
Co-ordination wns of jreat importance, as it would imuce the Co-orilination
Committee to dAefine more clearly the object of its work, It was possible that
within the next two years the Council would have estabtlished the practice of
drawing up a 1ist of the main problems on which the efforts of all States Members
of the United Nations should be concentrated, It would then conly t¢ necessary to
brings the 1list to the notlice of the specialized acencies and other ameragency
agencies, sacl ns UNICEF of UNRWaFR, to enable them to find out where their
activities stool in the sencial work pro vwww ol Gl CuwiiCile Tuus th@ oLjuect
to be aim=1 2% was essentially that defined by the observer for the Brazilian
Government; namely, the concentration of effort on the most import:snt problems,.
The work at prescnt beinz done by the Conmittee was preparin: the cround for the
attaimment of that objective, It was japortant, thereforc, to ascertadn what
was now belin lone in the economic anl social spherc, The implication of Council
resolution 324 (XI) was that it was for azencies entrusted with particular tasks
to submit to the Council of their own accord inlications as to what they thouziit
should be the or<er of priority within their own projrames, It would then be
the duty of the Council to approve or revisc those priorities in the lizht of a
nunber of general considerations. For that purpose, the Council would have to be
informed, when it came to consider the priorities fixed by a ziven azency, of the
importance of the activities beln: undertsken by other bodies in the economic and
social sphere, With rezard to activities coming directly unier the Council, and
not within the framework of the activities of its commissions, thsy were also
matters of priority, thouth they formed a sinzle whole. Once it had been seized
of 2ll the details, the Council would have a satisfactory basis for deciding as to

the nriority to be ziven to certain of its activitles.

Mr, TSaC (China) pointed out that under the General iassantly resolution
egtablishin; UNICEF, the Counecil and its Social Commission were clearly responsible
for layiny down policies for that or.anization. Moreover, the membership of the

Executive Board of UNICEF overlapped that of the Social Commission.  Although



E/AC,24/5R .83
page 12

some members of the Board were not Members of the United Nations, yet the same was
true of the speclallized agencies, so that if the latter were bound to respect the
priorities laid ‘lown by the Council, UNICEF was surely even more bound to do so.
In practice, the report submitted by UNICEF enumerated its priorities, which had
quite lesitimately been discussed in some detail by the Soeial Commission.

Mr, ANDELSON (United Kingdom) noted that there was general agreement that
the Counstl's recommendations shovld be brought to the notice of the semi-autono-
mous orsanizalicns.  Agreement ha” not; however, been reached on the action to be
taken on those recommendations, He hoped that nore of the funds wvoted by Jovern-
ments for emergency operations would be wasted by the operative agencies in dis-
cussions concerning priorities, Co-ordination, 53 the Indian representative had
;ointad out at another mecting in another place, was the thief of time, and time

Was money.

Mr. MACHADO (Observer for the Brazilian Government) felt that recom-
mendations resarding priorities should be addressed both to those who spent and to
those who supplied funds, that was, to agencies and szovernments alike, When
lists of projects were drawn up, the money to be spent on each item should be
noteds The total spent by covernments on United Nations activities was from six
to eirht times ac much as their compulsory contribution to the United Nations
budzet., If they ﬁéd not enough money to contribute to the work of all the
azenciles, zovernments could contribute to it on the basis of the Council's prio-
+Fitles, Before priorities could be laid down, however, an over-all picture was
E}hquired, and that exicted nowhere, except, perhaps, in national treasuries.

;Thq institution of a central organ to control policy had been contamplétad at

the meering of the Preparatory Commiesion at San Francisco., It had in the end
‘been decided to adopt a system of deceﬁtralization; but where there was decentra-
lization, co-ordination became essential,



E/AC,2L/SR,83
page 13

The CHAIRMAN said that it misht be considered that prioritics were so
clear in the case of operative and supply (semi-autonomous or emerzency) organiza-
tions that they did not require to be stated specifically. He himself, however,
felt that the complexity of the work done by organizations like UNICEF nccessarily
meant that some items were more important than others, It was, morcover, not
lozical to ask specialized agencies to follow the Council's recommendations re-
zarding priorities, if other organizations which actually came under the United

Nations direct were not required to do so,

Mr, CATES (United States of America) agreed that the very nature of
certain organizations meant that priorities were not applicable to them. There
was no apparent recason, however, why the Council'!s recommen-dations should not be
studied by those organizations, which would not be obliged to apply them if they
found them inapplicable, There was, in any event, no need to take a decision on

the matter at the present juncture,

Mr, HESSEL (France) was in favour of the Council takingz a further step
in the same direction. The Director of Co~ordination had very ably described
the special difficulties facing the various United Nations orzans, The Secretary-
General mizht draw up a table of the activities of those various orzans in the
economic and social field, apart from activities coming within the orbit of the
Council's commissions. The table would form a useful complement to that in the
Secretariat!s note (E/AC.24/L.28), which threw no li:ht on the activities of
certain institutions such as the Office of the High Commissioner for Kefugzees and
UNICEF, '

Mr, DESAI (India) agreed with the United Kinzdom and United States
representatives that recommendations rezarding co-ordination should be tranamitiud .
to the semi-autonomous organizations. Those organizations should be asked to ;
implement those decisions and suzgestions so far as possible, and to report on uﬂﬁéj
they had done, It could be decided what further action should be taken,when their
reports had been examined by the Committec. It 3id not secm to him that the

Committee should zo any further at the present stage,



E/1.C,24/5R,.83
page 14

Mr, Martin HILL (Direotor of Co-ordination for Specialiszed igencies and
Eeonomic and Social Matters) explained that the point he had wished to make was
solély that such sami-autonomous agencies mizht find difficulty in implementing
such recommendations. He had not intended to imply that recommendations should
not be addressed to the azencies for them to comply with so far as they could,
Where there was no Adirect link between the Council and such an agency, the
Secretary-General would be zlad to aot as an intermediary in forwarding the

recommendations,

The CHAIRMAN said that the Committee's report would contain a suggestion
that recammendations should be forwarded to the semi-autonomous agencies throuzh

the Secretary«General.

He then recalled the faet that at thc 82nd meeting the observer for the
Brasilisan Governmert had raised the question of what practical results werse to be
expectod from the establishment of priorities by speeialized apgencies and the
Council's commissions, It seemed to him a zood idea that, before any detaile
were entered into, there should be a brief paragraph in the report stating why
thoge pricrities were being considered, That parairaph mizht perhaps state that
priorities were essential in any form of plannin:, for the essence of priorities,
ag of planningz itsclf, was that the most important things should be put first.
The priorities in question were required as was stated clearly in the relevant
iGeneral Asgsembly and Council resolutions = specifically to bring about a greater
;lancantration of effort, whether in the principal orzans of the United Nations or
fﬁtn it.l various subsidiary orzans, the specialiged agencies and the commissions,
and also to help such concentration by the elimination or deferment -~ where
necessary - of lese important items in work prozrammes, Finally, priorities
m necespary when, as at present, there was a constant danger of the budgets of
riﬁa United Nations, the specialized agencies and other bodies being cut down;

e

they provided the best safeguard azainst arbitrary aetion in the financial field,

Mr, DESAI (India) quoted a passaze fraom parazraph 18 of the memorandum
by the Secretary-General on the develomment of a twenty-year programme for
achieving peace through the United Nations (E/1900), whieh seemed to him to be
apposite, namely:



E/AC.24/SR,.83

page 15

"The United Nations and the specialized agencies, however, can only act with
the support and at the invitation of the Member governnents both singly

and coilectively. The field tovered by them is sc vast that only by
concentrating he limited resources available on tusks of prirury inportuince
and significance can international action hope to achieve reaily substantial
results in terms not only of the economic and social betterment of the
peoples of the world but also of the development of international solidarity
nd the consolidation of peaceful and friendly international relationships."

It seemed to him that a reference to that aspect of the question should also be
included in the general introductory parseraph, advocated by the Chairman, in the

Committee's report.
The ClInIRMNaN agreed.

Mr. DONOSO (Chile) said that it was very difficult to add anything nore to
what the Indian representative had already added to the Chuirmanies account of the
reasong justifying the establishment of priorities. ~8 the Chaiman had suggested,
it would be useful if those reasons could be mentioned at the beginning of the

Committee's report to the Council.

The obscrver for the Brazilian Government had alroedy indicated quite cloarly
what was the rcsponsibility of the United Nations, through its appropriate organ,
the Economic and Social Council, in the matter of studying world-wide economic and
social problems, The Council could not evade thut responsibility, and it must
face it squarely, with the collaborution of the spcciulized agencies and the scmi-

autonomous agencics of the United Nations.

The Chilean proposal concerning the part to be played by the Council in that
mattcr rescmbled that of the French delegation., The Council's task was to define
the most urgent and most importan& problens calling for attention throughout the

world, in the economic and social fields,

To ensure that efforts in that direction were concentrated, it was essentizl
not merely thit the Council should bring the probiens to the notice of the
specialized agencies, but still more that the specialized agencies themselves, and
the subsidiary organs of the United Nations, should inform the Council of their
work programmes and projects, so as to cnable the Council to carry out iis task

efficiently,



E/nC.24/SR .83
page 16

Thus, the question of co-ordinction and prioritics was of cepital importance.

Mr. ROGLRS (Canada) thought that it might bc useful to decide exactly
vwhat wes meant by esteblishing prioritics. The tern could be interpretoed to mean
that an agency or commission should list all the projects in its work programae
in order of importance. Such a list was impossible to draw up, for innumcrable
factors h:d to be taken into consideration: regional, long-tern, short-ter,
qucstions of administrative convenlence, and many others.  Again, the term could
bc interpreted as meaning that an organizition should mercly submit a statement of
the most important projects in its work programme. Thus, WHO hod divided up its
work into broad compartments; within those compartmenta, certain projects could
be labelled as morc important than others. Finally, the term: could be intcrpreted
as naning no more than that thore should be a statement of those uerginal
activiti s which would be abandoned if budgets werc curtailed. It seemed to him
that the exact reaning should be made clear. The tera "fields of emphasis" night,

perhaps, be usud instead of "priorities®,

Nr. MaCHaDO (Obscrver for the Brazilian Government), outlining the history
of priorities in the Unitcd Nations, said theat the proliferation of the organization's
activities had led his country in 1949 to ralse the question of what should be done
to introduce somc diseipline into the progremmes of the United Nations,  The con-
cept of "priorities" had becn introduced at that tine, in an effort to control to
some extent o prolifuration of work that was costing a great deal of money, and
making an unfavourcble impression on governments and peopleus throughout the world,
-Tﬁus, prioritics had nothing to do with co-ordination, but consisted solely in
making sure that the best possible use was made of the funds available. Priorities
Invaly-4 the giving of advice to the bodiis secking to establish them, and to the
adninistrations carrying out projects, und werc a consequence of the limited re-
sources ot the disposal of the United Nations and the specialized agencies,

The CHAIRiAN referrced the Canadizn representative to the Committcee's
report to the eleventh session of the Couneil, in which criteria hid been established
for prioritics, With regard to the Council's cormissions, the suggestion was that
those bodies should submlt dctailed stotenents of their work prograumcs, listing



E/AC.2L/SR.83

page 17

their projects in order of importance., The situation was somcwhit different in
the case of the specialized agencies, in that the relationship between the
specialized agencies and the Council differed from the rel:tionship between the

Council cnd its cormdssions,

Probably all th:t the Council required was a statement from the speeialized
agencies, and from the semi-autonomous agencies, setting out the niajor shifts of
emphasis that had occurred in their prograines of work, and as far as possible

breaking down the major fields of uctivities into ureas of different emphasis.

Mr. ROGERS (Canada) was not sure that it would be of any value to group

projects in order of importince.

Mr, CuTES (United States of america) sald thut, although the speciulized
agencies and other bodies could be askcd in a gener:l way to establish prioritics,
they could not be told whet priority should be given to their vurious projects.
Nor would agencies be likely to dcscribe any of their sctivitics zs murginal.

But as the Council cume to determine what were the main fields of wctivity, it
would graduzlly becomeé clearer which were the marginal activities, The right
approach would thus seam to be for the Council to establish, from its own peint of
view, the relative importance of projects in the light of certein criveria, and
not merely to require organizations to list their less inportant activities. The

approach should be kept affirm. tive, emphasizing important projects.

The CHalRMaN pointed out that the affirmctive approach suggested by the
United States representative meant that agencies would not be informed by the
Council which projects they should abandon. Indeed, the Council could not in-
struct thcn to abandon any projocts; tut it wne possible thit the Council could
assist then by laying viphasis on imﬁortunt projects; the agencies might then

abandon uninportant projccts in order to concentrate on what wus important,

He again suggestcd that the Conmittee should reconviend that the specialized
agencies should devote a small section in their reports to describing the najor
shifts of emphasis in their work programmes from year to yeor, with an indication
of major projects of high priority, in so far uas it was practicable for then to

do so.



E/AC,2L /5K .83
page 18

It w«s so agrced.

Mr, DiS.I (Indin) said that between the normal work of commissions,
gpecinlized agencies and semi-cutonous bodies - work that was prescribed by thelr
Constitution or their terms of reference - and the emergency work entrusted to them
thot hod to be carried out forthwith, therc lay e field of activities which such
bodies c:rried out in closc rcl-tion with other organizations. The suggestion he
h~d m~de nreviously, thrt projects should carry symbols indicating their relative
importance, could not apply to norm-l zctivities, for such normal cctivitics were
continuing ‘a ncture;  but it could apply to activities in that intermediate field, -
If emphasis were laid on projects within that field, noracl activities could be
reduced and projects in the intermediate field given greater importaonce. It was
possible thit some specirlizcd agencies paid more attention to their normal
activities, =nd had neither the resources nor the staff to deal with projects which
the Council roparded as being of high priority; thst was, however, a problem the
specilized :zpencies had to fiace. His suggestion was thit where greater emphasis
wes given to 2 project, thit project should be dénoted by one or two asterisks in’
the Cotalomus of Lconomic and Socizl Projects; the Council would then be cble to

see how far such o classification compli d with its broad directives on priorities.

lfr. Martin HILL_(Director of Co-ordination for Specialized ngencies and
Economic and Socizl Matters) doubted whether the editors of the Catalogue of
~Beonomic and Social  Projects could cope with the work of starring the projects
submitted as important by the vﬁrious organizations znd agencies, Furthermore,
_there wes a problem of timing. The material incorporzted in the Catalogue had to
_be in by the end of april, and consisted of the programme for the current year.
‘The data for the succceding yeor was collected betweon wpril and July.  Consequently,
“the programme for the succeeding year could be drawn up by april only in a very

provisional forn.

Mr. DES.I (Indiz) explzined thrt his suggestion had only been thrown out
as a possible approzch to the problem, and could obviously only be implemented
after some delay and ndjustnent, He felt, however, that the difficulties could
be overcome, and that the majority of projects could be starred in the way which he

had suggested.



E/AC.2L/SR.83
page 19

Mr. BERYELEY (Unitcd Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural

Orgonization) said that his Organization's work prograrme was prepared ezrly in

the year, and that a list of projects in order of importance, and in terms of cost
and time of execution, could be indicative, but only on an entirely proﬁisional
basis. Some six months later, chinges in emphasis were mentioned in the orgoniza-
tion's annual report. Finalily, in the discussion of the progrumie in the Council,
the latest informrtion regarding such changes of emphasis could be given.- There
was thus the same difficulty in timing thot had been nmentioned by the Director of
Co-ordination, but the import:nce attached to projects could perhaps be indicated

more clearly and the timing improved.,

His Orgu.nization was about to inaugur:te 2 new system of framing o two-year
progremme and budget, and the task of listing priorities would therefore be
rendcred more difficult. The starring system would appecr to be too rigid, but
priorities could be indicated in the Catologue, as suggested by the Chiirman:
there would be conceﬁtration on the major projects, the minor onesbeing relegoted
to the bickground. That would give a more precise idea of emphasis than symbols
which could be applied to very broad fields.

Dr. Brock CHISHOLM, Director General of the World Health Organization,
said thot the question of priorities had interested his Organization for years, and
six major priorities had been established early in its existence. The stige of
developnent of the Jdiffercnt countries in the field of public health, however,
was fnr fron uniform, and much time had been spent on building the foundations,
‘go that those priorities had in effect become long-term targets, Each year it
had been found that projects of high priority required more than the resources
available, so that projects of lower priority had been eliminated, and only high-
priority ones were left., Gradually there had been a shift in cmphasis, as had
becen sct out in WHO's report: now the Organization helped States and health
administr-tions to take thc next appropriate step in the orderly developuent of

their health scrvices.

In nany cascs the long-term targets would not be reiched for years to come.
WHO's regional cormittees met and considered the necessury prograumes, and
eliminated the low-priority projects before the programmes were submitted to head-



E/AC.24/5R .83
page 20

quarters, the Executive Board and the World Health Assembly, All the programmes
were examined in the light of the general long-term programmes, and the Council's

eriteria were applied,

The difficulty in starring z;,ny'or the projects outlined in the WHO work pro-
gramme would be that the starring would necessarily have to be arbitrary, in view
of the different conditions i'n the different countries, and would inevitably in-
volve excursions into the palitical field, as the problem of the local interests
of the various groups of countries would at once arise. If the Council decided
that such an experiment would be of value, WHO would endeavour to carry it out,
but he was not confident that it could be carried through satisfactorily.

The CHATRMaN, noting the rather lukewarm reponse to the Indian
representative'!s suggestion, wondered whether it would not be better to proceed
slowly. If too much were attempted at once, there might be a risk of failure.

Mr. DESAI (India) had no objection to withdrawing his suggestion if it
were considered unfeasible. He pointed out, however, that the suggestion had
arisen, not out of the question of priorities called for by budgetary limitations,
but in relation to items placed high in the programme of organizations as a result
of direotives issued by the Council. It would be enough, however, if the organiﬁ-
tions indicated the major shifts of emphasis resulting from the implementation of
such directives, He had made his suggestion with the sole intention of e;;pbling
‘the Councll to see¢ at a glancg which items in the work programmes of its commissions
and the speclalized agencies reflected such major shifts of emphasis; it @d not
concern the question of priorities within those bodies themselves.

Mr. CATES (United States of America) suggested that the Indian represen-
tative's ideas on tho starring of projecte should be mentioned in the Committee's
report. It was possible that, if certain speciclized agencies and commissions
adopted such a method of indicating the priorities of their projects, their example
would be sufficient %o secure gcneral adherence to the practice. Organizations
without any "starred" projects might be regarded as having no outstanding projects.



E/aC.24,/51,83
page 21

That polite threat might encourage adhcrence to the Councilis suggestior,

It was agresd that the Indian representative’s sugpestion should be menbtionod

in the Cormittee's report.

(iii) Communication from the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Badgetary
Questions (E/2053).

The CHAIRMAN drew the attention of the Comnmittee to the communication
from the Advisory Committee on administrative and Budgetary (Questions (E/2053).
That communication indicated a possible misunderatanding of the Council's wishes,
but offered the Committee useful indications of the procedures and criteria used
by the Advisory Committec. There remained the question of what more right be
asked of the advisory Cormittee in the future, or how closcr co-operation might be

developed with it.

Mr, MaCHADC (Obs.rver for the Brazilian Government) said that, al‘though
he was a member of the advisory Committee on ndministrative cnd Budgetary wuestions
(ACC), he was not speaking on its behalf. General assembly resolution 413 (V)
contained a request to the Council to seek, in reviewing the programmes of the
United Nations and the specialized agencies, the assistance of the aAdvisory
Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions on the administrative and
financial aspects of the matter. That request had been initiated by the Brazilian
delegation, on the ground that the main pre-occupation of Mcrber States of the
United Nations was financial in nature. The aAdvisory Cormittee, however, was nod
competent to discuss programmes, although it could co-operate with the Council on
administrative and budgetary questions rot related to prograrrcs. The advisory
Committee had taken note of its constitutional position under article 17 of the
Charter when it had examined the Council's request that it shculd submit observa-
tions on the administrative and financial aspects of the 1952 pxogrammes-of the
United Nations and of the specialized agencies, and had decided th:t it would not
be in a position, within the terms and the time limit sct forth in the Council's
invitation, adequately to perform and report on the task entrusted to it by the
General assembly resolution, It had consequently merely made recommendations
relating to the administrative field,



E/AC,24/SR.83
page 22

His own view was that the Acvisory Committec should meet at the same time as,
and in collaboration with, the Ccuncil.,  The constitutional difficulty raised
by such a ﬁeening had bzen remove! by the General .sscmbly resolution, and therc
was nc reason of which he was awar- way the two bodie¢s should not meect together;

indecd, he wendered why such a mect'ng had not beun suggested carlier,

Turning to the gencral question of co~ordination, he said that although the
task was difficult -the Brazilian Government believed it to be feasible. It agreea
in general with the approach to co-ordination and concentration of cffort outlined
by the United States delegeiion (E/aC.24/L.27), but suggested morc practical
approach tc the problem., Financial limitation h;d been the nain consideration
which had compelled States to seek a msthod of co-ordinating United Nations pro-
grammes, and that task had been entrusted to the Council, the only organ com-
petent to dea. with it., The Council had threr moin functions: first, thet of
dealing with the work of the standing functional snd rcgional Corriissions;
second, that cf reviewing the coxecution of the operational prograrmics of the
United Nations, in connexion, for example, with technical assistance, rcefugees
and social welfare; third, that of revicwing the activities of the specialized
agencies, with a view to co-ordinating those activities and establishing priorities
for them. In addition, the Council could, as the United States delegation rightly
maintained, e¢stablish over-all United Naticns basic priorities, and it alone was

qualified to carry out that task.

Priorities could be divided into int.rnal and extecrnal priorities. The
problem of such priorities had not arisen at the outset of the work of "the United
Nations, whereas co-ordination was a major and permanent feature of its work.

By reason, however, cf the immense expaasion of United Nations activities and the
alarming budgetary implications Uhereof, Member States had found it necess#rﬁ £o:
establish priorities, so that the bes% possible use could bc made of the'thda
available. If thero were no lack of funds, there would be no reason for

establishing prio.ities; but co-ordination would continue to be necessary.

In the vast five years steady progress hod bteen made in the field of co-

ordination, but it could not be denied that no preogress had so far been achieved



E/nc "{h,’[}f? -83
pue 23

in the field of prierities, That was the problem buforwe the Couneil.  Every
yYcar the budget of the United Nations and the specialized cguncies increcscd, and
every year the concern of govermments with the financial implications inercused
accordingly. The Unitcd States delegation had rightly statcd that it was
"incumbent upon the Council to make its co-ordination so ¢ ffuctive w8 to assuru
first attention to work of greatest importince and to eliminatce from Lhe current
programme projucts which, while worthy in themselves, might bo deforred ﬁntil a
later time". Such defcrnent was necessary because the budget was too small to
mest every demand.  Thus co-ordination, in addition to itus pravious objectives
of preventing the overlapping of activities and of increasing cfficiency, had
assumed the new aim which was of paramount importance, of bringing avout f.nancial
stability and rationalizing work in order to ruke it fit into the curlier framc-

work without impairing cithcr positive achicvement or éfficiuncy.

It was inde: d possible, as the United States delegztion had stated, that
“"eellings of an arbitrary cheracter will be imposed on budgets, thus cver-
cnphasizing purely financial considerations without duc regard to substantive

programme considerations”.

That danger could be frustrated only by mak.ng « distinction betwecen mianiram
¢ssential adninistrative expenditure and operational expenditure, the lattoer of
which should be considered scparately by the general conferences of the specizlized
agencies and by tHe Genural .sscmbly to encble govermnemts to weigh the merits of
each new activity. The dedision would be takcn by 2 majority in the General
hosembly and in the general conference:s, and there would be complite frecdon to
roise the necesscry funds by whatever means was judged appropriste or, alternative-

ly, to reject the projcct as 2 whole.

Two questions would arise if such a2 distinetion woere made. Unc was whether
a recormendation should be made to agencies to scparate the administrative end
operational budgets.  The others was whether it was even necssarry to mabke such
a recommendation. In hisg view, it was not. The question was 2 purely practical
one, and depended on a number of imponderables; it should thorefore be laft to

the Secretary-General and the administrative heads of the specialived ngencies



£/.C.24 /8% .83
puge 24

zlone,  Bearing in rdnd the duties, rights and responsibilities of thosec officials,
there should be no interference in the work of the seeretariets, except in the
sugsestion of prioritics and in the uppligation of the normal procedures alrcady
cnvisaged, -

If it were agreed that the Lulget should be divided into two separate parts,
the first would concern administrative cxpenditurcs of absolute necessity, for
which approprizte scales of contribution by governments would be estﬁblmshed.‘

The opurational budget would deal with programmes of specific projects, and would
b subnitted to the gencral conferences, or to the Gencral .sseuwbly s appropriate,
for apuroval or rejection, The deeision regarding the proportion of the ex~-
penditure which should be alloted either to the administrative or to the operational
budget would rest with the administrations concerned. If the administrotive

head of thc rgeney concerncd considered its norncl zetivities to be ¢xcessive and
beyond the means st his disposal in the administrative budget, he could approuch
the "prograsme organs", but ncver the appropriating bodies, for funds to increase
his staff. He could, however, also approuach his general conference with o request
for additional funds, when the noture of the cxpenditure did not in his view, fall
within the administrative budget.  Such a division of budg:ts would not even
entail the necessity of laying duwn metiods of procedure, as that task could be
left to the administrative heads of the various agencics.  Their powers and

dutics would be clearly established, and erbitr.ry ceilings avoided. The
responsibility for aveiding such ceilings would be that of the gencral conferences,
as the appropriating bodies; but to enable them to take a prbper decision, they
woild have to adopt eertain criteria, which would be established by the Council,

The functions of the Council and its commissions in the operational ficld were
-very similer to those of the executive boards or governing bodies of the spcciulizad
agencies. If it was recognized theot only the Council hud the authority to review
prograitacs and to impose priorities in United Nations programmes, that would imply
th-t thc other organizations wcre solely responsible for their own internal prioritics.
The Council should undoubtedly review prograruies of work, in order to ensure thut
they rumained within the budgetary limitations imposed by the Gencral .sscmbly.

To npply internal prioritiecs, it would be necessery first to know what resources



E/nC.24/SR,83
page 25

were available. He would accordingly recommend that the Sceretoery-General of the
United Nations wnd the adninistrative hecads of &1l the specialized agencies, with

the ~ssistance of their exccutive bo~rds or governing bodies, should:

First, endenvour to stabilize their administrative budgets, and noke speclific
proposals to that effect to the appropriate bodies, that was, to the general

conferencecs of their orgenizations;

Second, include in those budgets the work to be done by the Secrcioriats in
assisting delegations, in rescarch, in study and in the preperation of basic

documents for discussion;

Third, if in the opinion of the administrative head of the agency concerned,
the work 2lready approved could not be carricd out within the limit#tions he
(Mr. Machado) had suggested, call upon the competent organs (the Council, in the
case of the United Nations) to apply internal priorities, to ensure that the work

prograrme was carried out within the available financial rcsources;

Fourth, if, in his opinion, funds were rcquired in excess of those provided
in the administrative budgets in order to implement one or more resolutions, be
authorized to ask for such additional funds, by means of a separate budget
specifying the project involved, provided th:t such budget was approved by the
"programme organs®, namely, the executive boards, or, in the cusc of the United

Nations, the Council.

Although internal priorities were primarily the responsibility of the
specializcd agencies thamselves, the Council should nevertheless not be precluded
from exercising its prerogative of making recomriendutions to thum regarding
prioritics.  Such recommendations werc not binding on the specizlized agencies,
but they could scarccly be ignored by then.

It was obvious, from the practical approach which he recommended, that the
stabilization of administrative budgets und the problem of internal priorities
were closcly linkcd. The question of external priorities was one, however, in
which the Council's task should be limited to projects calling for additional
funds, When the United Nations had bec. set up, therc hed buen a discussion on

e question whothoer a single policy should be lzid down for all the specialized



£/4Co24/5R .83
page 26

agencics by o centralized cuthority. The idea of centralization, however, had
oeen rejected in favour of decentralization and the indepcndence of the
specialized agencies, It had been agreed that there should bo a central
co-erdinating body, =nd the task of co-ordination had been entrusted to the
Council. The Bragzilian Government had considercd ways and means of bringing
cbout Letter comordination among the various bodics, and had cndecavoured to respcct
the scperation of powers and the independence of thosc bodics.,  Thus, while it
bo7d 4het dnterncl priorities should be cstablishced by the spceialized agencics
themgelves; it also mointained that the Council should oxprcss its vicws and make
recorncndations in the ficld of co-ordinction and on prioritics arong the diffcroent
opirational activitics of thosc agencics, In the intcrests of practicability,
howcver, it sought to limit the dutics of the Ccuncil'to'it;:s other than
administrative questions, that was, to operational activitics., Only the
edrinistrative head of cach ageney could decide which items fell within onc or
the othor cotegory, for it was irpossible to work out a universclly applicable
forrmle. The oxtraordinery budgets submitted by the agencios ot the discrction
of thc hcads of their cdministrations should; howcver, be acconpanicd by a note
submitted, through ACC, to the Council, to onsble thc Council to rukc rccommendotions,
if nceessary, on cxtorncl prioritics to the governments concerncd, It did not
gvus wo hin that there could be any rcel objection to such a procedure. The
-gpeeializged cgencies could hardly fecl threatencd by the possibility of thc Council
;ggcribing low priority to the projccts involved, ven if they felt that their
-own. particular projects could not compete favourably with others in tcchnical or
Lﬁﬁlitical intorest, their adninistrations, in view of their independencc could
placclthc pros and econs of the matter before the governments concerned at their
 g§nera1 conferences and persuadc ther, if they could, to grint the additional funds
“Poquired.

ven though the spceialized organizations desired to preserve their independenece,
it sccned to him that at the very lcast the Genersl nsscambly would cxpect the
Council to mcke rccommendetions on externnl prioriticse Ihic oystem he proposcd
took full account of thc scparation of powers end rcsponsibilitics, and substanticlly



E/J';C .2[;/5& 083
page 27

rcduced the scopc of tuc task of thce Council regardin, prioritics, rcndering it
feosible, cfficicnt and objcctive,

The Council should bosc its debates on cxternnl prioritics on a report to be
prepared by the Seercteriat of wCC.  The Scerctary=Gencral and the administrative
hecads of thc specialized agencics would cach year submit to .CC inforiantion
con;brning a1l cxtraordinnry opcrationzl budgets. The data, tabled and corvicnted
upon by 4CC, would be subiitted to the Council for considcrations Thus, instcad
of applying prioritics to 800 diffcrent projcets the Council would have to deal
only with a table containing ~ fow operational activitics. That table, if
exponded to include the corients of the Council on the substance of the activities
projected and on prioritics, would provide the Genercl assonbly with o complete
plcturc, onc it had ncver yct had,

On thc other hand, that pert of the regular report of sCC decling with
co-ordination in thc administretive ficld should no longer be examined by the
Council; it should bec deolt with by the advisory Committec on administrative and
Budgetary .mucstions, for the Council should cxelusively consider the progranrics
of thc specinlized cgencies, never their administrative and budgetary implications,
such an arrangement would put an end to the existing overlapping and would
cliranatc Lhe danger of conflicting opinicns and concluﬁions by twe aiffcrent

orgons on the sane qucstion,

In suruwry, therefore, his rccommendations would be: first, that the
adrinistrative hecds of the United Fations and the specialized ~agencies should be
invitcd to undertake a study designed to bring cbout the stabilization of thecir
adrministretive budgets, and proposc a eeiling, ntking cllowsmnce for such natters
o8 sclary luercases and the likey sceoand, thot they should subrmit scparate
operationcl budgets, for which additisncl funds were required; third, that the
verious agencics should supply inforretion on both budgets to .CC, information
on the ordinary administrative budget being submitted to the advisory Cermittee
on adrinistrative and Budgctary mcstions and informstion on the operational
budget to the Council; fourth, that they and the United Nztions should continue



.L':/‘_Cg2l‘j"i.ut.83
pore 28

and increiese their consultations regarding the cloboration of their pro, rorres and
adrinistrative matters; fifth, that the Council should preperc for the General
.ssoubly a report on prioritics arong projects of the different organiz:tions,
including thc Unitcd “ations;' gixth, that thc .idvisory Coiridttcc should include
in its rcegulor report on the adrministrative budgcts to the General asscnbly
coricnts on the report of 4CC to the Council; scventh, thet the General ..ssembly
should ~ppceal to - cuber Governments to pay their eontributions to the
adiinistrative budgets; ond lastly that the advisory Committec should exanine the
adrdnistrative part of nll oporational progranmes excceding the roegular

rdrdnistrative budzcts,

The mocting rosc at 6435 Paite





